FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WatHINGTO, D0, ALlbS

Stephen R. Sprague, Treasurer
American Federation of Musicians
1501 Broadway, Suite 600
New York, NY 10036
FER 10 K9S
Identification Nunber: CROQT7IG2T

Feference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/98-1 1/23/98)
Dear Mr, Sprapue:

This letter is prompled by the Commission's preliminary Teview of the report{s}
referenced above, The review raised questions concerning certmin information contained
it1 the report(8). An itemization follows:

Vour calenlations for Line 31, Column B appear to be incorrect. FEC
caloulations disclose this amount(s) to be $42,353. Please provide the
corrected fotal(s) on the Detailed Summary Page.

A written respanse o an amendment to your ariginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me un our
toll-free oumber, (300) 424-9530, My local pumber is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,
"
4 H . rﬂ...].--"‘
Andrea Wilkens
Reports Analyst

266 Reports Analysis Division







